



Kiziltan Cihan Oral

Software Developer

PERSONAL INFO

- +90 536 350 07 37
- kiziltancihanoral@gmail.com
- www.kiziltanoral.com
- Çankaya / Ankara
- [linkedin.com/in/kiziltanoral](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kiziltanoral)
- github.com/KiziltanOral
- 14th October 1990

EDUCATION

BilgeAdam Boost

03/2023 - 10/2023

Hacettepe University

Hydrogeological Engineering

10/2008 - 01/2014

SKILLS

- C#
- .NET Core
- Python
- Java
- HTML / CSS
- JavaScript
- MVC
- React
- Entity Framework
- WEB API
- Node.js

ABOUT

My 8-years experience in geological engineering honed my skills in analytical thinking and detailed analysis. However, my interest in software steered me towards a career change. During the pandemic, I transformed this interest into a concrete career goal. Over the past three years, I've intensively focused on software education and just graduated from BilgeAdam Boost program. The discipline and analytical approach I acquired from my background in geological engineering will guide me in facing the challenges of the software industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---|-------------|
| Software Developer Intern | 2023 - 2023 |
| BilgeAdam Technologies TURKEY | |
| Construction Manager | 2021 - 2022 |
| Soletanche Bachy International LLC EGYPT | |
| Tunnel Control Chief | 2019 - 2021 |
| UBM International Consultancy TURKEY | |
| Site Manager | 2015 - 2019 |
| ZETAS Foundation Technologies DUBAI | |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|---|--------------------------------|
| Data Structures and Performance | UC San Diego University |
| Object Oriented Programming in Java | UC San Diego University |
| Java Programming Arrays, Lists and Structure Data | Duke University |
| Java Programming Solving Problems with Software | Duke University |
| Data Analyst Certificate with Python | IBM |

PROJECTS

Human Resources System Web Project - TalentFlow

- Description:** Developed a comprehensive web-based Human Resources management system.
- Technologies & Tools:** Azure Cloud Database, Azure Devops, C#, ASP .NET Core, MVC, HTML/CSS/Javascript, Adopted a layered architectural approach based on the Onion model, Managed the project using Scrum, an Agile methodology. Worked within a 5-member team. My primary responsibility was the backend development.

WatchHub: Shopping Cart Implementation

- Description:** Developed a shopping cart system for an online watch store. Ensured that every logged-in user had a unique cart tailored to their own selections.
- Technologies & Tools:** C#, ASP .Net Core, MVC, HTML/CSS/Javascript, React, Entity Framework

REFERENCES

- Yiğit Hacıfendiođlu - Software Trainer and Team Lead at Bilge Adam
E-mail: yigith1@gmail.com **Tel:** +905058395568
- Alp Ceyhan - Software Trainer at Bilge Adam
E-mail: alpceyhan86@gmail.com **Tel:** +905333981518
- Arda Alemdarođlu - Senior Software Developer at Debite
E-mail: arda.alemdaroglu@gmail.com **Tel:** +905427395002